From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: Re: Since Larry"s Gonna Be Out I"ll be Doing the Optical Testing
Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:32:06 PM

Got it. No worries. It's great we have Jacob to help us here.

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:30:29 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: Re: Since Larry's Gonna Be Out I'll be Doing the Optical Testing

Sorry, just got approved recently and hadn’t added it. It's on there now. | had mentioned it a couple
of weeks ago, but didn’t have final approval yet. | can check some of the packages the week of the

11t | suggested Jacob just let me know which ones he wanted me to check that week. You can
make assignments as necessary. Just have a list for me as soon as possible.

Larry

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 at 2:26 PM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>, "Bassham, Lawrence E
(Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Since Larry's Gonna Be Out I'll be Doing the Optical Testing

Okay. Looking at Larry's calendar | don't see any extended absence. Something I"m missing?

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 2:24:42 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Cc: internal-pqc

Subject: Since Larry's Gonna Be Out I'll be Doing the Optical Testing

So keep that in mind regarding assigning relatively little technical review stuff

—Jacob Alperin-Sheriff
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